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,ﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Licence 2BM-RUT Renewal Application

1 message

Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Sep 15, 2014 at 1:28 PM
To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, "phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-
oen.ca>

Cc: "Boyle, David" <DBoyle@gov.nu.ca>, "Ruediger, Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, "Toonoo, Timoon"
<TToonoo@gov.nu.ca>, "Lam, Bu" <BLam@gov.nu.ca>

Sean,

The scope of Phase 1 works for the Utilidor project is simply the replacement of the water distribution
lines and access vaults. No other work to Char Lake Pumphouse or any other component of the system
will be undertaken at this time.

The above is the construction schedule.

But the water licence of the Utilidor system covers

1. Char Lake

2. Intake system from Char Lake to the pump station

3.  Pump Station

4. Intake from the Pump station to water Treatment plant
5. WTP

6. Water Distribution system

7. Wastewater collection system

8. Macerator Unit

9. WWTP (Proposed)

The item 8 will be dealt following the amendment of this new licence prior to WWTP is ready for
construction. The schedule for construction of the WWTP is kind of unknown right now.

Hope this helps.
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Thanks.

Bhabesh

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 12:42 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Licence 2BM-RUT Renewal Application

Hi Bhabesh,

As a follow-up to our telephone conversation today, the NWB requires copies/responses pertaining to the
following items:

1. Laboratory results for 2010, 2011, and 2012 reporting periods; no laboratory results were provided for
the 2010 and 2011 reporting periods while the embedded laboratory results provided for 2012 reporting
period cannot be viewed/opened;

2. Confirmation with respect to actual scope of the water licence renewal application; and

3. Provision of an updated Operations & Maintenance Manual (O & M) manual for the water and waste
water system.

Please note that | will be discussing with Dave the suggestion(s) you raised surrounding requirement for an
O & M manual.

If you have any questions in the interim, please contact me.

Regards,

Sean
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